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"By 2032, India will be among the three largest economies in the world."

BRIC Report, Goldman Sachs, October 2003
‘20324 Q=& MIA 3 Zm=o| & Zdolct”
2003 BEDHALA BRIC 2|ZE

"We came to India for the costs,stayed for the quality and now investing for innovation."

Dan Sheinman, Cysco System Inc. as told to Business Week, August 2005
‘HEHZS 2lsh el=ofl oM EES 2lsi HFECH olxl= 7IESMof| £XISt UCE”
ANA T A|AE! Dan Sheinman, 20053 82 H|ELIA 2|3 20| QIE{S0f|Af

"India replaces the United States as the 2nd most attractive FDI location in the world..."
A.T.Kearney latest FDI Confidence Index
‘= MAM £ M il FDI SXMX|2 0|=2S SISt
AT.7{L|, FDI Confidence Index

"India is a developed country as far as intellectual capital is concerned.”
Jack Welch General Electric
‘XM xR J|ES R Qe MEIZo|Ch”
ZH @X| General Electric

"India has among the highest returns on foreign investment."
US Department of Commerce
‘el=i= SHRIEXION Z|mo| £2E8 JIMC F= 27t F StLtolct”
SENET

"Like people study political science, culture, public health, economics, law and medicine, students in
Harvard will now study India as a subject."

Lawrence Summers, President Harvard University
“ARS0| RIS, 23l THM, ZAB, W, 25t BRGHE WK SIHCMSS olx| QS HE
A NOiA, SHHEE B

"India has a fantastic pool of software professionals. The world needs to benefit from this."
Bill Gates, Microsoft Chairman
oz 25t AZEQ0] S JEX| ULk MiAlE 0|HE O
WHO|X, Ol0|AR ATE 3%

"This market (India) is critical to our plans for building a Ford Motor Co. for the 21st century."
Bill Ford, Chairman and CEQ Ford Motor Company
CUIEAEE 21M7| ZEXISRE AE 2ol AoM 2 F238icE”
W mC o XSRS

"We are very bullish on our growth prospects in India."
Charles Prince CEO Citigroup
‘ez ezl YEHL ish of Sft=o|ct”
A m2IA, AEJ2E CEO
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Executive Branch :
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Legislative Branch :
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Natural Resources :
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New Delhi

]

3.3 Million sq km

34 34t

GMT +05:30

J2|LX| EZA| + 05:30

7,516.6 km encompassing the mainland, Lakshadweep Islands, and the Andaman & Nicobar
Islands.
BE, SMEQZ HE, ofctRr & L|FHIZ M=0| ZX 7516.6 km

1.2billion (ason 1March 2011)

1299 (2011F 3 7|F)

According to the 2001 census, out of the total population of 1.028 million in the Country, Hindus
constituted the majority with 80.5%, followed by Muslims 13.4%, Christians, Sikhs, Buddhists,
Jains, and others.

2001 ZALOf T2 FMF| 0179 805%7 SISm, 13.4% O|&2tw, 7|=m, Al3m, 21, KoLt
o, 7|Et

There are 22 National Languages that have been recognized by the Constitution of India, of which
Hindi is the Official Union Language. English is widely understood and spoken.

2270 34104, 2lrjet Fof

India attained independence from British rule on 15 August, 1947. The 1950 Constitution provides
for a Parliamentary system of Government with a bicameral parliament and three independent
branches: the Executive, the Legislature and the Judiciary. The country has a federal structure
with elected Governments in States. There are 29 states and 6 Union Territories (administered
directly by the Central Government). There is healthy competition between all the states to attract
Foreign Direct Investment (FDI) for speedy economic growth and employment generation.

19474 88 15 FHARIXZRE =7 1950d SHE S AAMQL WL, UYL, AHE
Mol Sg7|o= w3, AW 2971 et 671 Sl HLASY YHoh. FOI RXI E ZH|

N3 18 Y52 s TR LB B

The President of India is the Head of the State, while the Prime Minister is the Head of the
Government, and runs office with the support of the Council of Ministers.

HSYS 74 Ba2i7t HEERol AFoln YUET B0 Y2 2F

The Indian Legislature comprises of the Lok Sabha (House of the People) and the Rajya Sabha

(Council of States) forming both the Houses of the Parliament.
Lok Sabha(s}tg), Rajya Sabha(M®)22 A

The Supreme Court of India is the apex body of the Indian legal system, followed by other High
Courts and subordinate Courts.

tel®, ISH, steeez 7o

Coal, iron ore, manganese ore, mica, bauxite, petroleum, titanium ore, chromite, natural gas,
magnesite, limestone, arable land, dolomite, barytes, kaolin, gypsum, apatite, phosphorite,
steatite, fluorite, etc.

AL YN, Y7h 22, B3A0|E, MR, ElEts, 35, OIIUAOIE, M3, W2M, S 1
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Economy - Overview :
ZH-H2

Fiscal Year:
SAAE

GDP:
EMEI

GDP - Growth Rate :

SUBSHLM-SYE

GDP - Purchasing Power Parity :

FUEBA-Tof 7|E

NNI - Per Capita :

EEELPE

Lo Aa=s

GDP — Composition by sector :
GDP-20pe

[ At factor cost, 2004-5 constant prices, Economic Survey 2010-2011]

[ RAH[IE, 2004-5 €72, Economic Survey 2010-2011 ]

Agricultural Growth::

Suisksy

Industrial Growth :

Sregy

Service Growth:

MulASE

Gross Fiscal Deficit :
INESESINS

Saving Rate [% of GDP] :
HEE[% of GDP]

Six decades since gaining independence, India has overcome tremendous odds
and has emerged as a major economy with a large domestic market (70%),
human resource power house with 900,000+ engineers produced every year,
and an attractive investment destination. India is today the 2nd fastest growing
major economy of the world. The business and regulatory environment is investor
friendly.

=3 0% 6017t Qe ALt RIS I=akn A 2UHAIR(70%), ofE 9Tt
Fo| AX|LNE diESscts =AY 2=, of2xel EXXHez M2l F2 &
HIZoz LML o5Y QleE Azl 2Hmz we A Hasks =vtolch =
A FHEdE Xt EisHolct,

1st April to 31st March
4814 ~38 31y

US$ 1.38 rillion [2009-10]

0|5} 1= 3% 884 =f2f [2009-10]

8%1[2009-10]
8% [2009-10]

India is the fourth largest economy, with US$ 4.046 trillion [2010] GDP in terms of
Purchasing Power Parity {PPP} after USA, China, Japan.

T 7|% GDP{PPP} DI=, &=, Y20 001 MIAl 49|, 0|3t 4% 481 649 ey
[2010]

US$ 1,193 [2010-2011]
0|3} 1,193 =g [2010-2011]

Service 57%, Industry 28.5%, Agriculture 14.2% [2010-2011]
MHIA 57%, AFRf 28 5%, 52 14.2% [2010-2011]

54%[2010-11]
5.4% [2010-11]

8.1%(2010-11]
8.1 % [2010-11]

9.6%(2010-11]
9.6 % [2010-11]

46%[2010-2011]
4,6% [2010-2011]

33.7[2009-10]
33,7 [2009-10]
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[ April 2010 - March 2011 ]

[ 2010 4 - 20114 3¢ ]

Exports: US$ 245.86 billion [ 137.5% Y-0-Y]
Azol 0l3} 2,4582 67Tt =2 [1375% Y-0-Y]
Imports: USS 350.69 billion [ 1 21.6% Y-0-Y]
20/o 0l3} 3,506 9FBH =i [1216% Y-0-Y]

Foreign Exchange Reserves:  US$297.3 billion [2010—11]

QetEen 0|3} 2,973 =2 [2010-11]
Foreign Direct Investment : US$ 19.427 billion [April 2010 — March 2011]
9|20l XIHER} 0|3} 19421 27 7440+ [2010 48-2011 3]

Nett Portfolio Investment : US$ 29.36 billion [2010]

HE ZEZ2|Q EX} 0]5} 29391 6Bt e [2010]

Foodgrain Production : 232.1 million tonnes [2010-11]

LT 29} 33 28 14§t £ [2010-11]

Inflation : 8.23% [WPI, Jan 2011]

Ql=z{o|M 8.23% [WPI, 20113 1€]

International Airports : New Delhi, Kolkata, Mumbai, Chennai, Bengaluru, Hyderabad, Kochi, Ahmedabad
=/38 and Thiruvananthapuram

w2, Z7EL SHi0|, [Lto|, WZZ2, stolH2tHiE, A |, OfH|CiHIE, E|SHHHERERS

Major Ports of Entry : Kandla, Mumbai, Murmagao, New Mangalore, Kochi, Tuticorin, Chennai,
Fosi0t Vishakhapatnam, Paradip, Kolkata, and Haldia
Zts2 SHio], R20pPIR, FYZ22, TX|, FE|FE, FL0|, HIAZIIEY, ZatE, S74E,
&trjot,




Advantage India

21 9o] 0=

- Vast domestic market and growing middle class with substantial purchasing power
- Availability of skilled and semi - skilled manpower at economical rates
- Liberal investment regime with almost all sectors open to foreign investment via automatic route
- Strong economic indicators. Fastest growing economy in the world. Foreign exchange reserves of US $297.3
billion (2010~11).
- Fourth largest economy in the world, based on purchasing power parity
-World' largest democracy with well established legal and accounting systems, independent
judiciary, free and vibrant press
- Lucrative opportunities in infrastructure development - energy, telecommunications, port,
airport, roads, transport, urban development and other sectors - pharmaceuticals, food processing,
information technology, bio - technology & many more

For further information, please check the following websites :

INDIA IN BUSINESS : www.indiainbusiness.nic.in
DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRIAL POLICY & PROMOTION : www.dipp.nic.in
INVEST INDIA - A PORTAL FOR INVESTMENT POLICY : www.invest-india.com

or contact

Embassy of India

37-3, Hannam Dong, Yongsan-ku Seoul 140-210, C.P.O. Box 3466
-Tel : 82-2-798-4257, 82-2-798-4268 / Fax: 82-2-796-9534
-E-mail : minister.seoul@mea.gov.in

-WebSite : www.indembassy.or.kr

o A Y Do
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(At R XIE Y A ETol 4UE. AEEem 29739 Z2l(2010~11k)

-TOfES o RS M FN 72 49

S HIE S W MR, SB ARIR, 8713 K19 A2 B0 st APl A0 2FFel 20t
COfUR|, B4 BT B, =2, S, A HE SO AJIE Al W R, MBS, MEIIS,
YB3 5 R =1t 718

O XiMEt HEE HstAIH, ofzie] EHO|XIE Y=l FHAIL.

olcjo} HIX|L|A : www.indiainbusiness.nic.in

A H3 9 ZE 25X www.dipp.nic.in

ole EX}-QlE EXIEM ZY AIO|E : www.invest-india.com
EE, FSRITCiAIZO 22 HIZfL|CE

QI CHARRE, ALME 3466 — MSA| A7 SHHE 37-3
‘Tel : 82-2-798-4257, 82-2-798-4268 / Fax: 82-2-796-9534
-E-mail : minister.seoul@mea.gov.in

-Website : www.indembassy.or.kr
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Central Government

Ministries / Departments

SoIEE S5

Ministry of Civil Aviation 217+ &2%

www.civilaviation.nic.in

Ministry of Coal A{gi=

www.coal.nic.in

Ministry of Commerce &%=

www.commerce.nic.in

Ministry of Company Affairs 7/i=

www.mca.gov.in

Ministry of Consumer Affairs, Food and Public Distribution

Abl, ME & R85

www.fcamin.nic.in

Ministry of Defence =%

www.mod.nic.in

Ministry of Environment and Forests 2% & 42|

{r

www.envfor.nic.in

Ministry of External Affairs <=

www.meaindia.nic.in

Ministry of Finance ==

www.finmin.nic.in

Ministry of Food Processing Industries A=7t34¢=

www.mofpi.nic.in

Ministry of Health and Family Welfare 27 & 7t&=x%

www.mohfw.nic.in

Ministry of Home Affairs Li=%

www.mha.gov.in

Ministry of Housing and Urban Poverty Alleviation

Ze g SAMIZE R

www.mhupa.gov.in

Ministry of Information and Broadcasting &= & @&=

www.mib.gov.in

Ministry of Labour and Employment =5 & n8%

www.labour.nic.in

Ministry of Law and Justice &%=

www.lawmin.nic.in

Ministry of Mines #4t=

www.mines.nic.in

Ministry of Petroleum and Natural Gas 4% & Zei7tA=

www.petroleum.nic.in

Ministry of Power xiz{=

www.powermin.nic.in

Ministry of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises &4 Ateis

www.msme.gov.in

Ministry of Steel =%

www.steel.nic.in

Ministry of Textiles 455

www.texmin.nic.in

Ministry of Urban Development =Apligs

www.urbanindia.nic.in

Department of Agriculture and Cooperation sigss

www.agricoop.nic.in

Department of Atomic Energy 2ixt=is

www.dae.gov.in

Department of Chemicals and Petrochemicals i3 & gz

www.chemicals.nic.in

Department of Heavy Industries 2%

www.dhi.nic.in

Department of Road Transport &Highways =2 a5 & nszz:

www.morth.nic.in

Department of Science and Technology 5|5

www.dst.gov.in

Department of Shipping Az

www.shipping.nic.in




State Governments and

Union Territories

ZEEI9} S|

Andaman & Nicobar (UT) www.and.nic.in

Andhra Pradesh www.aponline.gov.in
Arunachal Pradesh www.arunachalpradesh.gov.in
Assam www.assamgovt.nic.in

Bihar www.bihar.nic.in
Chandigarh (UT) www.chandigarh.nic.in
Chhattisgarh www.chhattisgarh.nic.in
Dadra and Nagar Haveli (UT) www.dnh.nic.in

Daman and Diu (UT) www.damantourism.com
Delhi www.delhigovt.nic.in
Goa www.goa.gov.in

Gujarat www.gujaratindia.com
Haryana www.haryana.gov.in

Himachal Pradesh

www.himachal.nic.in

Jharkhand www.jharkhand.gov.in
Karnataka www.karnataka.gov.in
Kerala www.kerala.gov.in
Lakshadweep (UT) www.lakshadweep.nic.in
Maharashtra www.maharashtra.gov.in
Manipur www.manipur.gov.in
Meghalaya www.meghalaya.nic.in
Mizoram www.mizoram.nic.in
Nagaland www.nagaland.nic.in
Orissa WWWw.orissa.gov.in

Puducherry (UT)

www.pon.nic.in

Punjab

www.punjabgovt.nic.in

Rajasthan www.rajasthan.gov.in
Sikkim www.sikkim.gov.in
Tamil Nadu www.tn.gov.in
Tripura www.tripura.nic.in
Uttar Pradesh www.upgov.nic.in
Uttarakhand www.uk.gov.in

West Bengal www.wbgov.com
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IndiasPEAK IRENDS

DYNAMIC AND

! GROWING MARKET
) Cities account for
Eﬁnd India 10% of India's Population
60% of Total Surplus Income
World Economic Forum 21% of Total Spending

India is a
very big country
with...
significant
businesses

Warren E Buffett
CEO

Berkshire Hathaway Inc

Consumer Market

BEANRE

INNOVATIONS FROM INDIA

Z

Ensure we use this

Mr Shiv Nadar ~ during 2010-13.

Founder - HCL and
Chsirman & Chief Strategy ~ Seeding Green
Officer - HCL Technologies  Innovation s the buzzword for the new
SUUUPUWIEE  Indian entrepreneur—the driving force
e
- pastures.

THE INDIA OPPORTUNITY INDIAN MARKET

Hospitality industry to see more tie-ups
opportunty to drive postive  Increasing demand for hotel rooms across
change categories is persuading international
hotel chains to sign new management
contracts wiith Indian developers. The
Indian hotel room market for 10 metros is
B estimated to expand at a compound
\ @ annual growth rate (CAGR) of 17 per cent

SBLTCS joint venture helps rural

cloup &
SURFING

Cloud Surfing

banks go online

C Edge, a joint venture (JV) between
SBl and TCS, has implemented a core

banking software platform across
4,200 bank branches, making it

possible for the smallest rural lender

to provide its customers with ATH
and remitance services.

Novatium's innovative low
cost personal computer
works on cloud computing. i
uses a central network
server to run software
applications and store data.

how do i use this site?

' Dbing business

wll o

and their accounting
CHOOSE INDIAN STATE! v [> practices in india.

Monthly Sectoral Updates

Get a feel of the dynamic
and robust Indian Market

» The Dynamic Indian Foreign

policy framework on FDI,  Employment Outiook of
effective from April 1, +49 per cent.

2010.

Manpower' 2011 Investment Requistory
Discover the opp ty called  Doing Business in India Ci FDI Polic Manpower Regime
India. Come explore the Indian A quick overview of the A Outiook Survey (Q2/2011) » Monthly Economic Report
State and Sectoral offerings  investment climate, document released by the Indian employers predicta | pp) £y chance Rates
taxation, types of Government of India booming labor market in N
CHOOSE SECTOR v [ business organisations  which reflects the current Quarter 22011 with a Net * lational Stock Exchange

(NSE)
Dealtracker - Grant Thornton
India

visit our Knowledge Centre
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The Associated Chambers of

Commerce & Industry of In

www.assocham.org a
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Prominent Recent Events A e

B Intarnatioeal conferancd on Aath secunity By A390C0HAM o &pdl 1 viw | March
0, 2011)
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- I =, 2011 )
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National Level Chambers of Commerce =7t Azslol4

Confederation of Indian Industry (Cll) 2= ==Zx

Federation of Indian Chambers of Commerce and Industry (FICCI)

ol 4B3lolA o183

Federation of Indian Export Organization (FIEO) o= +=% oigtal

Federation of Indian Micro and Small & Medium Enterprises (FISME)

Ql= 47| Agtal

The Associated Chambers of Commerce and Industry of India (ASSOCHAM)

ol ABslojA X3t

www.ciionline.org

www.ficcicom
www.fieo.org

www.fisme.org.in

www.assocham.org

Regional/State Level Chambers of Commerce xi%/z 43slola

Bengal National Chamber of Commerce & Industry

w2t MZalolA

Bombay Chamber of Commerce & Industry
=H|0] 433[9a

Cochin Chamber of Commerce & Industry
Al 4Zs(ola

PHD Chamber of Commerce and Industry
PHD AlB3|0|4

Goa Chamber of Commerce and Industry
el =il SIES

Gujarat Chamber of Commerce and Industry
FrfatE AZE0lA

Gurgaon Chamber of Commerce and Industry
F27t2 MBslola

Indian Chamber of Commerce

GNP

Indian Merchants Chamber

Ql= M3els|oa

Rajasthan Chamber of Commerce & Industry
EIDNESS SIS EIIES

Southern Gujarat Chamber of Commerce and Industry (SGCCI)

YeTrRe ABslols

Udaipur Chamber of Commerce and Industry

Srio|Fe 4Zslos

www.bncci.com
www.bombaychamber.com
www.cochinchamber.com
www.phdcci.in
www.goachamber.org
www.gujaratchamber.org
www.gurgaonchamber.org
www.indianchamber.org
www.imcnet.org
www.rajchamber.com
WWW.sgcci.com

www.ucciudaipur.com
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‘*" India Trade Promotion Organisation

Providing A Global Edge
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About India Trade Promaotion Organisation
India Trada Promotion Onjanisaton (ITPO) b the rodal agency of the Governmaent of India for prometing the country's
axtemal irsde. [TRO, durng s scatencs of rearly Bres decades, in the form of Trads Far fatherity of indis and Trade
Dewmlopmant Authonty, has plaved a prosdee role in catalysing trade, insestment and technology transfer processes. s
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http://www.edcilindia.co.in

All India Biotech Association == M2izZsEs|

www.aibaonline.com

All India Distillers' Association #= *&&3|

www.aidaindia.org

All India Plastics Manufacturers' Association zi= ZajAs! xx33|

www.aipma.net

Automotive Components Manufacturers Association of India
QlE X SAEEZM ==

www.acmainfo.com

Cellular Operators Association of India ?!= 0lSSAIAIIAIE 3|

WwWw.coai.com

Cement Manufacturers' Association A7 x| x5 3|

www.cmaindia.org

Consulting Engineers Association of India 2! ix|Liof&is|

www.ceaindia.org

Jou

Darjeeling Planters Association ct=2z=elg

www.darjeelingtea.com

Electronic Component Industries Association Fxts & AteiEs|

www.elcina.com

Export Credit Guarantee Corporation of India Ltd. 9l= 4+&ARE5ZAf

www.ecgcindia.com

Indian Agro Paper Mills Association 2/= s&&xxS%Es|

www.inpaper.com

Indian Chemical Association ¢I= 31553

wwwiindian-chemicals.com

Indian Diamond Institute ¢I= cholol=2=E 3]

www.diamondinstitute.net

Indian Drug Manufacturers Association 2= #ot&i3]

www.idma-assn.org

Indian Electrical & Electronics Manufacturers' Association
Qe M7| & TXHI=F3|

www.ieema.org

Indian Ferro Alloy Producers' Association (IFAPA) ¢1= /2 ZM4x}eis|

www.ifapaindia.org

Indian Footwear Components Manufactures Association
QIE AT x5

www.ifcoma.org

Indian Jute Industries Research Association = &njoiTgs|

www.ijira.org

Indian Machine Tool Manufacturers' Association ¢1= 2= |7 x|z &3]

www.imtma.in

Indian Small Scale Paint Association 2I= HoIES3]

WWwWw.isspa.org

Indian Sugar Mills Association ¢l HgtE8 23|

www.indiansugar.com

Indian Tea Association °I= xi(ea) 3|

www.indiatea.org

Internet Service Providers Association of India

Ol QIE{AIMHIAKISAIEIS| www.ispalin
Manufacturers Association for Information Technology 1™ "i=&3 www.mait.com
National Association of Software & Service Companies (NASSCOM) WWW.Nasscom.org

T AT EQOIMHIA T3]

Organization of Plastic Processors of India ¢l= ZztAE/xz]7]33|

www.oppindia.org

Pesticides Manufacturers & Formulators Association of India
Q= ZURERS|

www.pmfai.org

The Fertilizer Association of India ¢/= H|=233|

www.faidelhi.org

The Solvent Extractors' Association of India ¢z guix=83]

www.seaofindia.com

Tools & Gauge Manufacturers Association of India
ST & AR IMZE3|

www.tagmaindia.org




Export Promotion Councils of India ¢1= +&x5 22

Agricultural and Processed Food Products Export
Development Authority (APEDA)

SAHE HISAE 3L =

www.apeda.gov.in

Apparel Export Promotion Council ¢z +2xi592

Jon

www.aepcindia.com

Basic Chemicals, Pharmaceuticals & Cosmetics Export
Promotion Council i3}, x2t, si&E 45215233

www.chemexcil.gov.in

Cashew Export Promotion Council of India 7+ +&=159/2i5|

www.cashewindia.org

Chemical & Allied Products Export Promotion Council

stst 3 BRIRIE 4STIESYS

www.capexil.com

Cotton Textiles Export Promotion Council #izlg 42715923

www.texprocil.com

Council for Leather Exports 7t%4-=9/23]

www.leatherindia.org

+BZARIRE

Export Inspection Council of India

www.eicindia.org

Export Promotion Council for Handicrafts Zolz +&zis¢9/2s

www.epch.com

Gems & Jewellery Export Promotion Council

24 g B 2ETS A

www.gjepc.org

Handloom Export Promotion Council HIE +&715 223

www.hepcindia.com

Marine Products Development Authority sii4t=

www.mpedaweb.nic.in

Pharmaceutical Export Promotion Council 2t

www.pharmexcil.org

Plastics Export Promotion Council ZztAg|

www.plexconcil.gov.in

Project Export Promotion Council of India

- ———
meNE +E359/Y8

Www.projectexports.com

Synthetic Rayon Textiles Export Promotion Council

gdeolzdf +ETSeIES

www.synthetictextiles.org

Engineering Export Promotion Council ¢ix|Lof2) +&%xi59(23|

0

www.eepcindia.org

Services Export Promotion Council MulA +&7152/245]

www.servicesepc.org

Commodity Board 4=z<i2si

Coconut Development Board =z el2is|

www.coconutboard.nic.in

Coffee Board 7{m/¢|23|

www.indiacoffee.org

Rubber Board m=¢|2/3|

www.rubberboard.org.in

Spice Board &it1z9|2i3|

www.indianspices.com

Tea Board 2|23

www.indiateaportal.com

Tobacco Board g 2/24s|

www.indiantobacco.com




Banks in India

°=
ol 23H

Central Bank ==

Reserve Bank of India

www.rbi.org.in

Indian Banks 2=2%

Allahabad Bank

www.allahabadbank.com

Andhra Bank www.andhrabank-india.com
Bank of Baroda www.bankofbaroda.com
Bank of India www.boiusa.com

Bank of Maharashtra www.bankofmaharashtra.in

Centurion Bank of Punjab

www.centurionbop.co.in

Bank of Rajasthan

www.bankofrajasthan.com

Canara Bank

www.canbankindia.com

Central Bank of India

www.centralbankofindia.co.in

Corporation Bank

www.corpbank.com

Dena Bank

www.denabank.com

Export-Import Bank of India

www.eximbankindia.com

HDFC Bank

www.hdfcbank.com

ICICI Bank www.icicibank.com
IDBI Bank www.idbibank.com
Indian Bank www.indian-bank.com

Indian Overseas Bank

www.iob.com

Industrial Finance Corporation of India

www.ifciltd.com

Jammu & Kashmir Bank Limited

wwwjammuandkashmirbank.com

National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development

www.nabard.org

Oriental Bank of Commerce

www.obcindia.com

Punjab National Bank

www.pnbindia.com

Securities and Exchange Board of India

www.sebi.gov.in

Small Industries Development Bank of India

www.sidbi.com

State Bank of Hyderabad

www.sbhyd.com

State Bank of India

www.statebankofindia.com

State Bank of Indore

www.indorebank.org

State Bank of Mysore

www.webindia.com/sbm

State Bank of Saurashtra

www.sbsbank.com

State Bank of Travancore

wwwistatebankoftravancore.com

Syndicate Bank

www.syndicatebank.com

UCO Bank

www.ucobank.com

Union Bank of India (UBI)

www.unionbankofindia.com

UTI Bank

www.utibank.com

Vijaya Bank

www.vijayabank.com



http://www.vijayabank.com
http://www.rbi.org.in

Banks in Korea & India

Indian Banks in Korea

Indian Overseas Bank
www.iob.in/seoul.aspx

Seoul Branch 4g %I

MNEAl 7 S82 17} 24-31 24318, 95 (LEMS :100-011)
2431 Bldg., 9th Floor, 24-31, 1-ka, Chungmu-ro, Chung-ku,

Seoul 100-011, Republic of Korea

3} 02-753-0742, 02-753-0743, Fax:02-756-0279

E-Mail: iobseoul@kornet.net

SWIFT CODE: I0BAKRSE

Korean Banks in India ¢!= L st=223

Woori Bank szi2s Shinhan Bank +1ztes
http://in.wooribank.com/ http://www.shinhanbankindia.com

New Delhi Branch =%zl xI® Mumbai Branch ttol xI®

806, Narain Manzil, 23, 42 Jolly Maker Chambers Il, Nariman Point,
Barakhamba Road, New Delhi Mumbai - 400021, India.

100 001, India Phone No. : 91-22-2282-2200

Phone No. : 91-11-4351-5651,2 Fax No. : 91-22-2288-4277

Fax No. : 91-11-4351-5654 E-mail : shbiz8008@shinhan.com

E-mail : newdeli@wooribank.com New Delhi Branch 22l x=

Upper Ground Floor, Mercantile House,15,

Kasturba Gandhi Marg, New Delhi - 110 001, India.
Hana Bank stiies Phone No. : 91-11-2370-6040
http://www.hanabank.com/ Fax No. : 91-11-2370-6044

. . E-mail : shbiz8027@shinhan.com
New Delhi Representative Office ¢

S| EARA Vellore Branch 220 x|®

501/503/505, Stateman House, No. 8 Thirumalai Mudali Street,

B-148, Barakhamba Road, Walajpet 632 513, Vellore District, Tamilnadu, India
New Delhi - 110001, India Phone No. : 91-41-7227- 8200

Phone No. : 91-11-4352-3111 Fax No. : 91-41-7223-2378

Fax No.:91-11-4352-3176 E-mail : shbiz8063@shinhan.com



http://www.shinhanbankindia.com
http://www.hanabank.com/
http://in.wooribank.com/
http://www.iob.in/seoul.aspx

Business Line
Business Standard
Business Today
Business Week
Business World

The Economic Time

The Financial Express

www.thehindubusinessline.com
www.business-standard.com
www.business-today.com
www.businessweekasia.com
www.businessworldindia.com
www.economictimes.indiatimes.com

www.financialexpress.com



http://www.financialexpress.com
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http://www.indochamkorea.org

Embassy of India, Seoul

Z=5t ol CHALR!

. by fware, indemibar ey, o0 kr/

wWow |E8e

@ Ermlwcap vl i, Sesl

g EMBASSY OF INDIA, SEQUL

= Ambassacors Message
= Ambassadors Biedata
Ambassador Spenches
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= Mesws & Cuenis

= Localis of the Emsassy
= Holahays
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Trade & liveiitmam

* Bilnteral Trade

= Imestmant Oppensnies in
nda

. CEBA

= indon Busnesses n Korea
= Major Trade Faies and
Extubstions in Korea

Tmpaxiant mweecage from Ambsccador

Chck beare 1o wiew imporust messige Fom Ambasiader
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Embassy of Tndia
‘Waicome iz tha webeis of e Frl Sooul
S S 2011 Spring Classes in Indian Cultural Certer:

guide Trl SRS ON COMMTEC
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Aming indi - i eeonery aulersf Konean Method st 'omen's Socety Buldng, 38-1 Hamnamrdong,
I Wergearou, Saaul. The Culral Wing will bave regulsr clesses for
regestenes siuckets from 4 Spil 2011 onthe: following oourses

L voga

i Eathak IndanClacscal Dance

m Contesgorany [nden Dance [Bolywood)

e Hind Langueags

w  Tabla Indian Perosson Irsrument

Wi Indian Cooking
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http://www.indembassy.or.kr



http://www.incredibleindia.org
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EMBASSY OF INDIA, SEOUL

37-3, Hannam Dong, Yongsan-ku, Seoul,
South Korea. 140-210, C.P.O. Box 3466
Tel :+82 2798 4257, +82 2 798 4268
Fax : +82 2 796 9534
com.seoul@mea.gov.in
indcom1 @kornet.net
indcom2@gmail.com
. http://iwww.indembassy.or.kr




